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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: January 26, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works to request the

relinquishment of State right-of-way, specifically portions of South
Ponderosa Way and Deadmans Flat Road, to the County of
Nevada and to accept the relinquished right-of-way on behalf of
the County of Nevada (Dist 1V)

RECOMMENDATION: Resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works to request the
relinquishment of State right-of-way, portions of South Ponderosa Way and Deadmans Flat Road,
to thedCounty of Nevada and to accept the relinquished right-of-way on behalf of the County of
Nevada.

FUNDING: This item does not have a financial impact.

BACKGROUND: As part of the construction of State Route 20 between Grass VaIIe?/ and Penn
Valley In Nevada County, the State acquired right-of-way (ROW) on adjoining local roads
including South Ponderosa Wa%/ and Deadmans Flat Road. Caltrans is requesting the
relinquishment of a portion of these roads to the County as a condition of approval for an
encroachment permit to construct bollards for emergency egress/ingress to the area. On October
27, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved an associated Maintenance Agreement with Caltrans
for the bollards per Resolution 20-458. On November 3, 2020, Caltrans issued an encroachment
pelr_mit _V\rl]ith a condition of approval for the County to accept the areas Caltrans wishes to
relinquish.

If the requested relinquishment is eg)groved by the California Transportation Commission (CTC),
the relinquished road ROW’s would be accepted by the County but not accepted into the County’s
Maintained Mileage System at this time. If the CTC authorizes the relinquishment, the County
will be asked to accept the relinquished ROW by execution of a letter of acceptance.
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